Adeel Yousaf

Defence Faculty

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: adeel@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 02148507060

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Adeel Yousaf is working as Defence Faculty in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Adeel Yousaf has a PhD in (Elec Engg). Dr. Adeel Yousaf has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 31, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in (Elec Engg) NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan | - 2013 |
|---|---------------|
| BSc NED UET Karachi , Pakistan | - 1997 |
| MS UET Taxila , Pakistan | - 2007 |
| Experience | |
| Defence Faculty Pakistan Navy Engineering College | 2021- Present |
| Defence Faculty Pakistan Navy Engineering College | 2014 - 2014 |
| Inspecting Officer CINS, - | - Present |
| DWEO Munsif , | - Present |
| Instructor WE School Karsaz , - | - Present |
| Additional for PhD Georgia Tech , | 2008 - 2013 |
| Additional for MS CASE. , CASE. Islamabad | 2005 - 2007 |

Research Articles

Adaptive stochastic segmentation via energy-convergence for brain tumor in MR images

LubnaFarhi Adeel Yousaf Rana Hammad Raza

Journal of Visual Communication and Image Representation, Volume: 46, Pages: 303-311

Impact Factor: 1.836 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 31

DOI: DOI:10.1016/j.jvcir.2017.04.013

2017

Conference Proceedings

Surface analysis of conversion coating of ASTM A 516

Muhammad Ali Khan Aqueel Shah Adeel Yusuf Salman Nisar

11th International Conference on Through-life Engineering Services – TESConf2022, res.country(231,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: https://dspace.lib.cranfield.ac.uk/handle/1826/18680

Fine-Grained Vehicle Classification in Urban Traffic Scenes using Deep Learning

Syeda Aneeba Najeeb Rana Hammad Raza Adeel Yusuf Zamra Sultan

11th International Conference on Robotics, Vision, Signal Processing, and Power Applications (RoViSP), res.country(157,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: -

2022

2021